15 ARLINGTON ROAD

Year Built: 1914 Area of Lot: 16,500 sq. ft.

List of Owners (with dates) Book/Page
04/26/1979 Margaret M. Traver (widow) to Michael R. Yogg & Joan H. Yogg 5594/439
09/02/1924 Minnie L. Tirrell to Clarence H. Traver & Margaret M. Traver 1612/461
05/24/1919 Annie W. Swain to Minnie L. Tirrell 1420/549

Site of 15 Arlington Road as 16,500 sq. ft. lot
10/22/1913 Isaac Sprague, Marvin Sprague & Clarence Alfred Bunker (Trustees of the Maugus Real  1265/162

Estate Trust) to Annie W. Swain

Additional Information:

* 1914 Annual Town Report: Annie W. Swain owns 16,500 sq. ft. of land on Arlington Road ($1650)

* 1915 Annual Town Report: Annie W. Swain lives at 15 Arlington Road and owns a dwelling on Arlington Road ($8500)
and 16,500 sq. ft. of land on Arlington Road ($1650).

* Annie W. Swain of Arlington Road has applied for a license to maintain a garage. — Townsman: September 25, 1914

*  Building permit for new dwelling issued on June 7, 1914. Owners is Mrs. Annie W. Swain of 74 Brooks Street
(Brighton). Architect is Charles A. Whittemore of 78 Brooks Street (Brighton). Builder is Frank F. Pulsifer of Natick.
Estimated cost is $9000.
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